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MEMORANDUM DPS: 2013-96

TO: School District Superintendents
Prospective Applicants to Become a State-Approved Provider of Supplemental
Educational Services

FROM: Pam Stewart
DATE: September 20, 2013

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Supplemental Educational Services (SES) Provider Application

The Florida Department of Education is pleased to announce the release of the 2013-14
Supplemental Educational Services (SES) Provider Application for the approval of SES
providers. Supplemental educational services are tutoring and other supplemental academic
enrichment services that are in addition to instruction provided during the school day.

In order to apply to become an SES provider in Florida, each applicant must submit an online
application no later than 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on October 21, 2013. The online
application may be accessed at http://www.fldoe.org/flbpso. It is the responsibility of the
applicant to ensure that the online application is submitted by the stated deadline.

Please be advised that districts were afforded the flexibility to expend Title I Part A funds
previously set aside for SES on general Title I activities, provided that such activities sufficiently
support implementation of interventions in priority, focus and other Title | schools.
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Providers may only serve districts that have chosen to fund SES in the 2013-14 school year.
Districts and SES providers will be required to implement the program per section 1008.331,
Florida Statutes.

For questions regarding SES, please contact bpsocontacts@fldoe.org.
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